
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SO UTH ERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO .

18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)
18 U.S.C. j 924(c)(1)(A)
18 U.S.C. j 924U)(1)

UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

Defendant.
/

INDICTM ENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

CO UNT 1

Violence at an International Airport Resulting in Death

18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAG O-RUIZ,

did unlawfully and intentionally use a weapon, that is, a W alther g-m illim eter pistol, to perform

an act of violence against M ary Louise Am zibel, a person at Fort Lauderdale-llollywood

lntem ational Airport, an airport serving international civil aviation, that endangered and was likely

to endanger safety at said airport, and that caused the death of said person, in violation of Title 1 8,

United States Code, Section 37(a)(1).
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COUNT 2

Violence at an lnternational Airport Resulting in Death

18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southel'n District of Florida the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

did unlawfully and intentionally use a weapon, that is, a W alther g-m illim eter pistol, to perform

an act of violence against M ichael John Oehme, a person at Fol4 Lauderdale-l-lollywood

Intem ational Airpol't, an airport selwing international civil aviation, that endangered and was likely

to endanger safety at said airport, and that caused the death of said person, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Section 37(a)(1).

COUNT 3

Violence at an International Airport Resulting in D eath

18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

did unlawfully and intentionally use a weapon, that is, a W alther g-m illim eter pistol, to perform

an act of violence against Olga M . W oltering, a person at Fort Lauderdale-Hollpvood International

Airport, an airport serving international civil aviation, that endangered and was likely to endanger

safety at said airport, and that caused the death of said person, in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 37(a)(1).
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CO UNT 4

Violence at an lnternational Airport Resulting in Death

18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

did unlawfully and intentionally use a weapon, that is, a W alther g-millimeter pistol, to perfonn

an act of violence against Shirley W ells Timm ons, a person at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood

lntem ational Airport, an airport serving intem ational civil aviation, that endangered and was likely

to endanger safety at said airport, and that caused the death of said person, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Section 37(a)(1).

COUNT 5
Violence at an International Airport Resulting in Death

18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

did unlawfully and intentionally use a weapon, that is, a W alther g-millimeter pistol, to perform

an act of violence against Terry M ichael Andres, a person at Fort Lauderdale-llollywood

International Airport, an airport serving intem ational civil aviation, that endangered and was likely

to endanger safety at said airport, and that caused the death of said person, in violation of Title 1 8,

United States Code, Section 37(a)(1).
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CO UNT 6

Violence at an lnternational Airport Resulting in Serious Bodily lnjury
18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIA GO-RUIZ,

did unlawfully and intentionally use a weapon, that is, a W alther g-m illim eter pistol, to perform

an act of violence against J.S., a person at Fort Lauderdale-l-lollywood International Airport, an

airport serving international civil aviation, that endangered and was likely to endanger safety at

said airport, and that caused selious bodily injury to said person, in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 37(a)(1).

COUNT 7

Violence at an lnternational Airport Resulting in Serious Bodily lnjury
18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

did unlawfully and intentionally use a weapon, that is, a W alther g-millimeter pistol, to perform

an act of violence against B.G., a person at Fo14 Lauderdale-ldollpvood International Airport, an

airport senring international civil aviation, that endangered and was likely to endanger safety at

said airport, and that caused serious bodily injury to said person, in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 37(a)(1).

4
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COUNT 8

Violence at an International Airport Resulting in Serious Bodily Injury
18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAG O-RUIZ,

did unlaw fully and intentionally use a weapon, that is, a W alther g-m illim eter pistol, to perform

an act of violence against C.S.T., a person at Fort Lauderdale-l-lollpvood lnternational Aim ort, an

airport serving international civil aviation, that endangered and was likely to endanger safety at

said aiport, and that caused serious bodily injury to said person, in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 37(a)(1).

COUNT 9

Violence at an lnternational Airport Resulting in Serious Bodily Injury
18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO -RUIZ,

did unlawfully and intentionally use a weapon, that is, a W alther g-millimeter pistol, to perfonn

an act of violence against C.P., a person at Fort Lauderdale-llollywood International Airport, an

airport serving international civil aviation, that endangered and was likely to endanger safety at

said airport, and that caused serious bodily injury to said person, in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 37(a)(1).
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COUNT 10

Violence at an lnternational Airport Resulting in Serious Bodily Injury
18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAG O-RUIZ,

did unlawfully and intentionally use a weapon, that is, a W alther g-millimeter pistol, to perfonn

an act of violence against K.K.O ., a person at Fol4 Lauderdale-Hollywood lnternational Airport,

an airport serving international civil aviation, that endangered and was likely to endanger safety at

said airport, and that caused serious bodily injury to said person, in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 37(a)(1).

COUNT 11

Violence at an International Airport Resulting in Serious Bodily Injury
18 U.S.C. j 37(a)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO -RUIZ,

did unlawfully and intentionally use a weapon, that is, a W alther g-millimeter pistol, to perfonn

an act of violence against E.A ., a person at Fot4 Lauderdale-ldollywood lnternational Airport, an

airport serving international civil aviation, that endangered and was likely to endanger safety at

said airport, and that caused serious bodily injury to said person, in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 37(a)(1).
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COUNT 12

Causing the Death of a Person in the Course of a Violation of 18 U.S.C. j 924(c)
18 U.S.C. jj 924(c)(1)(A) and 924(j)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

did knowingly use a firearm , that is, a W alther g-m illimeter pistol, during and in relation to a crime

of violence for which the defendant m ay be prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely,

perform ing an act of violence at an airport serving international civil aviation that caused death, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 37(a)(1), as charged in Count 1 of this

lndictment, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A), and in the course

of this violation, the defendant, through the use of said firearm, willfully, deliberately, maliciously,

and with premeditation and malice aforethought, caused the death of a person named M al'y Louise

Amzibel, which killing was murder, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1 1 1 1, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924()41).

COUNT 13

Causing the Death of a Person in the Course of a Violation of 18 U.S.C. j 924(c)
18 U.S.C. jj 924(c)(1)(A) and 924(j)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO -RUIZ,

did knowingly use a firearm, that is, a W alther g-millimeter pistol, during and in relation to a crime

of violence for which the defendant m ay be prosecuted in a court of the United States, nam ely,

performing an act of violence at an airport serving international civil aviation that caused death, in
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violation of Title 18, United States Code
, Section 37(a)(l), ascharged in Count 2 of this

Indictm ent, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A), and in the course

of this violation, the defendant, through the use of said fireann
, willfully, deliberately, maliciously,

and with premeditation and malice aforethought
, caused the death of a person named M ichael Jolm

Oehm e, which killing was m urder, as detined in Title 18
, United States Code, Section 1 l 1 1, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924()(1).

COUNT 14
Causing the Death of a Person in the Course of a Violation of 18 U

.S.C. j 924(c)
18 U.S.C. jj 924(c)(1)(A) and 924U)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Flodda, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

did knowinglyuse a fireann, that is, a W alther g-millim eterpistol
, during and in relation to a cdm e

of violence for which the defendant may be prosecuted in a court of the United States
, namely,

performing an act of violence at an airport serving intem ational civil aviation that caused death
, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code
, Section 37(a)(1), as charged in Count 3 of this

Indictment, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A), and in the course

of this violation, the defendant, through the use of said fireann, willfully, deliberately, m aliciously,

and with premeditation and malice aforethought, caused the death of a person named Olga M .

W oltedng, which killing was murder, as defined in Title 18, United States Code
, Sedion 1 1 l 1, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(j)(l).

Case 0:17-cr-60022-BB   Document 9   Entered on FLSD Docket 01/26/2017   Page 8 of 19



COUNT 15

Causing the Death of a Person in the Course of a Violation of 18 U.S.C. j 924(c)
18 U.S.C. jj 924(c)(1)(A) and 924U)(1)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAG O-RUIZ,

did knowinglyuse a fireann, that is, a W alther g-millimeterpistol, during and in relation to a crime

of violence for which the defendant m ay be prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely,

perform ing an act of violence at an airport serving international civil aviation that caused death, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 37(a)(1), as charged in Count 4 of this

lndictment, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A), and in the course

of this violation, the defendant, through the use of said firearm , willfully, deliberately, maliciously,

and with premeditation and malice aforethought, caused the death of a person nam ed Shirley W ells

Timmons, which killing was murder, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1 1 1 1, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924()(1).

COUNT 16

Causing the Death of a Person in the Course of a Violation of 18 U.S.C. j 9244c)
18 U.S.C. jj 924(c)(1)(A) and 924U)(1)

On or about January 6, 201 7, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

did knowingly use a firearm , that is, a W alther g-millimeter pistol, during and in relation to a crime

of violence for which the defendant may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, nam ely,

performing an act of violence at an airport serving international civil aviation that caused death, in
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violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 37(a)(1), as charged in Count 5 of this

Indictm ent, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A), and in the course

of this violation, the defendant, through the use of said firearm, willfully, deliberately, maliciously,

and with premeditation and malice aforethought, caused the death of a person nam ed Teny

M ichael Andres, which killing was murder, as defined in Title 18
, United States Code, Section

1 1 1 1, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924U)(1).

COUNT 17
Use of a Firearm During and in Relation to a Crim e of Violence

18 U.S.C. j 924(c)(1)(A)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida
, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

did knowingly use a firearm, that is, a W alther g-millimeter pistol, during and in relation to a crime

of violence for which the defendant may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, nam ely,

perform ing an act of violence at an airport serving intem ational civil aviation that caused serious

bodily injury, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 37(a)(1), as charged in Count 6

of this Indictment, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A).

Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(iii), it is further alleged that

said fireann was discharged.

10
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COUNT 18
Use of a Firearm During and in Relation to a Crim e of Violence

18 U.S.C. j 924(c)(1)(A)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County
, in the Southern Distlict of Flolida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAG O-RUIZ,

did knowingly use a firearm, that is, a W alther g-millimeter pistol
, during and in relation to a crime

of violence for which the defendant may be prosecuted in a court of the United States
, nam ely,

performing an act of violence at an airport serving intenzational civil aviation that caused sedous

bodily injury, in violation of Title l 8, United States Code, Section 37(a)(1), as charged in Count 7

of this Indictm ent, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A).

Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(iii), it is further alleged that

said tirealnn was discharged.

CO UNT 19
Use of a Firearm  During and in Relation to a Crime of Violence

18 U.S.C. j 924(c)(1)(A)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAG O-RUIZ,

did knowingly use a firearm , that is, a W alther g-m illim eter pistol, during and in relation to a cdm e

of violence for which the defendant may be prosecuted in a court of the United States
, namely,

performing an act of violence at an airport serving intemational civil aviation that caused serious

bodily injury, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 37(a)(l), as charged in Count 8

of this lndictment, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A).
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Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(iii), it is further alleged that

said firearm  was discharged.

COUNT 20
Use of a Firearm During and in Relation to a Crim e of Violence

18 lJ.s.c. j 924(c)(1)(A)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County
, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

did knowingly use a firearm , that is, a W alther g-millim eterpistol
, during and in relation to a crim e

of violence for which the defendant may be prosecuted in a court of the United States
, namely,

performing an act of violence at an airport selwing international civil aviation that caused serious

bodily injury, in violation of Title 1 8, United States Code, Section 37(a)(1), as charged in Count 9

of this Indictment, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sedion 924(c)(1)(A).

Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(iii), it is further alleged that

said fireann was discharged.

COUNT 21
Use of a Firearm During and in Relation to a Crim e of Violence

18 U.S.C. j 924(c)(1)(A)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County, in the Southem  District of Florida
, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAG O-RUIZ,

did knowingly use a tireann, that is, a W alther g-m illimeterpistol, during and in relation to a crime

of violence for which the dcfendant m ay be prosecuted in a court of the United States
, nam ely,

performing an act of violence at an airport serving international civil aviation that caused serious

12
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bodily injury, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 37(a)(l)
, as charged in Count

10 of this lndictm ent, in violation of Title 18
, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A).

Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code
, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(iii), it is further alleged that

said firearm was discharged.

COUNT 22
Use of a Firearm During and in Relation to a Crime of Violence

18 U.S.C. j 924(c)(1)(A)

On or about January 6, 2017, in Broward County
, in the Southern District of Florida, the

defendant,

ESTEBAN SANTIAG O-RUIZ,

did knowinglyuse a firearm, that is, a W alther g-millimeterpistol
, during and in relation to a crime

of violence for which the defendant m ay be prosecuted in a court of the United States
, nam ely,

performing an act of violence at an airport serving intem ational civil aviation that caused serious

bodily injury, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 37(a)(1), as charged in Count

1 1 of this lndictment, in violation of Title 1 8, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A).

Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(iii), it is f'urther alleged that

said fireann was discharged.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

The allegations of this lndictm ent are re-alleged and by this reference fully

incolporated herein for the purpose of alleging crim inal forfeiture to the United States of America

of certain property in which the defendant, ESTEBAN SANTIAGO -RUIZ, has an interest.

2. Upon conviction of a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 37, as

alleged in this Indictment, the defendant shall forfeit to the United States of America, pursuant to

13
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Title 18, United States Code, Section 98 1(a)(1)(C), any property, real or personal, which

constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to such violation.

3. Upon conviction of a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924, or any

other crim inal 1aw of the United States, as alleged in this lndictm ent, the defendant shall forfeit to

the United States of America, pursuant to Title l 8, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1), any

fireann ancl/or ammunition involved in or used in such violation.

4. The property which is subject to forfeiture includes, but is not limited to, the

following: One (1) W alther g-millimeter pistol, which was seized from the defendant on or about

January 6, 2017.

A1l pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 98 1(a)(1)(C) and 924(d)(1), and the

procedures outlined at Title 2 1, United States Code, Section 853, a11 of which is made applicable

by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

NOTICE OF SPECIAL FINDINGS

The Grand Jury finds that:

Pursuant to Chapter 288 (Sections 3591 through 3599) of Title 18 of the United States

Code, the following factors exist regarding defendant ESTEBAN SANTIAG O-R UIZ and his

comm ission of the offenses charged in Counts 1 through 5 and 12 tlzrough 16 of the Indictm ent,

the allegations of which are fully re-alleged and incorporated herein by this reference.

A. Statutorv Factors Enumerated Under Title 18- United States Code. Section 3591(a).

Defendant's Age. Defendant ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ was 18 years of age

or older at the time he committed the offense. Title 18, United States Code, Section 3591 (a).

14

Case 0:17-cr-60022-BB   Document 9   Entered on FLSD Docket 01/26/2017   Page 14 of 19



Defendant's M ental State.

Defendant ESTEBAN SANTIAGO -RUIZ intentionally killed M ary

Louise Amzibel, M ichael John Oehme, Olga M . W oltering, Shirley W ells Timmons, and Terry

Michael Andres. Title 18, United States Code, Section 3591(a)(2)(A).

b. Defendant ESTEBAN SANTIAG O-RUIZ intentionally inflicted serious

bodily injury that resulted in the death of Mary Louise Amzibel, Michael John Oehme, Olga M.

W oltering, Shirley W ells Timmons, and Terry Michael Andres. Title l 8, United States Code,

Section 359l(a)(2)(B).

Defendant ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ intentionally participated in an

act, contemplating that a life of a person would be taken and intending that lethal force would be

used in connection with a person, other than one of the participants in the offense, and M ary Louise

Amzibel, M ichael John Oehme, Olga M . W oltedng, Shirley W ells Tim m ons, and Terry M ichael

Andres died as a direct result of the act. Title 18, United States Code, Section 3591(a)(2)(C).

d. Defendant ESTEBAN SAN TIAGO-RUIZ intentionally and specifically

engaged in an act of violence, knowing that the act created a grave risk of death to a person, other

than one of the participants in the offense, such that participation in the act constituted a reckless

disregard for hum an life and M ary Louise Am zibel, M ichael John Oehm e, Olga M . W oltering,

Shirley W ells Timmons, and Terry M ichael Andres died as a direct result of the act. Title 1 8,

United States Code, Section 3591(a)(2)(D).

B. Statutorv Factors Enumerated Under Title 18. United States Code. Section 35924c1.

Death Durina Com m ission of Another Crime. The deaths of M ary Louise

Am zibel, M ichael John Oehme, Olga M . W oltering, Shirley W ells Timm ons, and Terry M ichael

15
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Andres occurred during the perform ance of an act of violence against a person at an ailport sening

intemational civil aviation that causes death and selious bodily injury, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Section 37(a)(1), by defendant ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ. Title 18,

United States Code, Section 3592(c)(1).

2. Grave Risk of Death to Additional Persons. Defendant ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-

RUIZ, in the com mission of the offense, knowingly created a grave risk of death to one or more

persons in addition to the victim s of the offense. Title 18, United States Code, Section

3592(c)(5).

3. Substantial Planning and Prem editation. Defendant ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-

RUIZ comm itted the offense after substantial planning and prem editation to cause the death of a

person, which resulted in the deaths of M ary Louise Amzibel, M ichael John Oehm e, Olga M .

W oltering, Shirley W ells Timm ons, and Terry M ichael Andres. Title 18, United States Code,

Section 3592(c)(9).

4. Vulnerabilitv of Victim s. The victim s M ary Louise Amzibel, Olga M . W oltering,

and Shirley W ells Tim mons were particularly vulnerable due to o1d age. Title 1 8, United States

Code, Section 3592(c)(1 1).
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M ultiple Killinas or Attem pted Killings. Defendant ESTEBAN SANTIAG O-

RUIZ intentionally killed and attem pted to kill more than one person in a single crim inal episode
.

Title 18, United States Code, Section 3592(c)(l 6).
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VS.

ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ,

Defendant.
/

Court Division'. (select One)

Miami Ke West;pBFTL 
-

l do hereby certify that:

Superseding Case Information:

New Defendantts) Yes No
Number of New Defendants

Total number of counts
FTP

I have carefully considered the allegations of the indictmeq t the number of defendants, the number
tnesses and the Iegal com plexities of the Indlctment/lnform ation attached hereto.

of probable wi

l am aware that th: information s pu plied oq this jtqtemeqt will be relied upon by the Judges of this
d schedullng cnmlnal trlals under the mandate of the Speedy TrialC

oud in setting thelr caljndars an
Act, Title 28 U.S.C. Sectlon 3161 .

Interpreter: (Yes or No) No-
List Ianguage and/or dialect

This case wifl take 20 days for the padies to try.

Please check appropriate category and type of offense Iisted below:

(Check only one) (Check only one)

0 to 5 days
6 to 10 days
11 to 20 days
21 to 60 days
61 days and over

5.

6 Has this case been previously filed in this District Court?

If yes:
Judge: Case NO. - -
(Attach copy 9f dispositive Prdeq)
Has a complalnt been filed In thls matter? (YeS Or NO) YeS
lf yeq: s
Maglstrate Case No. 17-VJ-06003-BS
Related Misc:llaneous numbers:
Defendantts) In federal custody as of
Defendantts) in state custody as of
Rule 20 from the

Is this a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No)

(Yes or No) No

Petty
Minor
Misdem .
Felony

X
X

CASE NO.

CERTIFICATE OF TRIAL ATTORNEY

Dges this case or qi inate from a matter pending in the Northern Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office
T, 20037 Yes x Noprlor to October 1

Dpes this case originate from a matter pending in the Central Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office
prlor to September 1, 2007:2 Yes x No

RICARDO A. DEL TORO
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
Florida Bar N0.957585

REV 4/8/08
*penalty Sheetts) attached
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT CO URT

SOUTH ERN DISTRICT OF FLO RIDA

PENALTY SHEET

Defendant's Nam e: ESTEBAN SANTIAGO-RUIZ

Case No:

Counts #: 1-5

Violence at an International Airport Causing Death

Title 18. United States Code. Section 37(a)(1)

*M ax. Penalty: Death or Life lmprisonment

Counts #: 6-1 1

Violence at an lnternational Aipot't Causing Serious Bodily Iniury

Title 18, United States Codep Section 37(a)(1)

* M ax. Penalty: Twenty Years' Imprisonm ent

Counts #: 12-16

Causinc Death of a Person in the Course of Violation of 18 U.S.C. i 924((3

Title 18. United States Code. Section 92441141)

*M ax. Penalty: Death or Life lmprisonment

Counts #: 17-22

Use of Fireann During Crime of Violence

Title 18. United States Code. Section 924(c)(1)(A)

*M ax. Penalty: Life lmprisonm ent

WRefers only to possible term of incarceration, does not include possible fines, restitution,

special assessm ents, parole term s, or forfeitures that m ay be applicable.
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